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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  March 20, 2023 
 
Solicitation No.: IFB230168KLB 
 
Solicitation Name:  New Pass Bridge Deck Repairs  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 1 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
1. ATTACHMENT:  

• Attachment 1– Repairs Location Table 
 

 
2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

1. Who will be handling the CEI services for this project? 
Answer The CEI inspections will be done in house. 

 
2. Is there an Engineer’s Estimate or Budget for this project? 
Answer Not at this time.  

 
3. We were wondering how to submit the package, through email, direct delivery, or 

both. Also, are there any Bid Forms for this project other than the Bid/Proposal Form, 
Bid Bond Form, and the Bid/Proposal Form Header/Placeholder? 

Answer As per the advertisement page of the solicitation, the method of response shall be 
either email to: kbell@leegov.com or direct delivery to: Lee County Procurement 
Management, 2115 Second St., 1st Floor, Fort Myers, FL 33901. 

 
4. So, we will have to re-do the nosing as well?  
Answer There are some sections of the nosing that will have to be re-done, which will be 

marked by the County before the work is to begin.  
 

5. Has there been an inspection done of this bridge? 
Answer Yes, but just a visual inspection has been completed.  
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6. Any restrictions on MOT’s?  
Answer Daytime road closures will be permitted after April 9, 2023 and until November 

23, 2023. Daytime road closures must be between 9:00 AM and 4:00 PM, Monday 
to Friday. These hours may be adjusted depending on traffic.  

 
7. With the Maintenance of Traffic, do they need to be during the night, and do we have 

to fully open the bridge back up? 
Answer Nighttime road closures will be permitted from Sunday night to Thursday night 

between 9:00 PM and 5:00 AM. 
 

8. Is that quantified somewhere on how much nosing needs to be done? 
Answer It is located on the Bid Proposal Form, line item 458-2.  

 
9. When submitting the submission package via email do we email it to 

kbell@leegov.com? Please confirm.  
Answer As per the advertisement page of the solicitation, the method of response shall be 

either email to: kbell@leegov.com or direct delivery to: Lee County Procurement 
Management, 2115 Second St., 1st Floor, Fort Myers, FL 33901. 

 
 
 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
      
Procurement Analyst: Kacey Bell 
Direct Line:  239-533-8835 
Lee County Procurement Management 
 

mailto:kbell@leegov.com
mailto:kbell@leegov.com

	Posted Date:  March 20, 2023

